From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 3/18/2011 6:11:49 PM

To: 'Fogel, Cathleen A.' (cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Baker, Simon'
(simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)
Redacted

P

Cc: 'don.arambula@sce.com' (don.arambula@sce.com); 'ABesa@SempraUtilities.com’

(ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);Redacted

[Redacted |

[Redacted . . Klotz. Michael (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M 1K ¢);|Redacted
Redacted
'SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com' (SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com);
'larry . cope@sce.com’ (larry.cope@sce.com); [Redacted \
[Redacted ‘
'Michelle. Thomas@sce.com' (Michelle. Thomas@sce.com);
'Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com' (Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 'Paul. Kyllo@sce.com'
(Paul Kyllo@sce.com); 'Yamagata, Joy C.' (JYamagata@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:
Subject: Enalasys Data Request from ED - PG&E EEGA 1448 et al

Dear Simon and Cathy,

The I0OUs are working on a joint response to the ED data request on the HVAC QM
program that we received on 3/16/11. The requested due date is Monday, 3/21. Due to
the short requested turn around time and the fact that several key contributors are out of
the office until Monday, I am seeking an extension on behalf of the I0OUs until Wednesday,
3/23, to submit the response. This will allow time for the IOU staffs to complete the joint
response and for management review prior to submittal.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Redacted
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